
POL00223650 
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From: Mark Underwood1[;._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._.GR~

Sent: Mon 09/03/2015 11:04:47 AM (UTC) 

To: Rodric Williams! GRO ~ --------= -------------- -J° Patrick
Bourke[ ( GRO  Mark R Daviesf4 Tom 
Wechsler[t______________ GRO-_-------------------- Belinda —__.--_ -_ GRO -----_—__—_ 

Jane MacLeod ; 
~-. 

GRO Jane Hill ff-----------GRO r  <};Melanie 
Corfield r GRo I. Angela Van-Den-Bogerd[c O 

GRO 

Cc: Avene O'Farrell; GRO 

Subject: RE: Urgent: letter to minister 

Attachment: JS_Ietter_09_03 BC on top of PB & TW & RW.docx 

Rod's comments included on top. 

Mark 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 09 March 2015 10:59 
To: Patrick Bourke; Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Jane MacLeod; Jane Hill; Melanie Corfield; Mark 
Underwood;; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Avene O'Farrell 
Subject: RE: Urgent: letter to minister 

Two points from me. Can we please change: 

1. Fourth Para, final sentence to: "The Post Office will also continue to seek to make an independent review 
available to Applicants where this has not already been provided." (We may not be able to actually deliver 
the independent review once SS are terminated); and 

2. Fifth para, final sentence to: "Having now completed its reinvestigation of each of the cases, Post Office has 
found no reason to conclude that any original prosecution was unsafe." (We should avoid talking about 
appeals which have not yet been made) 

Rodric Williams 
Solicitor, Corporate Services 

Post Office Ltd
148 Old Street, London EC1V 9HQ 

GRO _.-._._._._._._...._.__ ._._._._._._._._.. 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 09 March 2015 10:38 
To: Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Jane MacLeod; Jane Hill; Melanie Corfield; Mark 
Underwood;; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Avene O'Farrell 
Subject: RE: Urgent: letter to minister 

My suggestions. Rgds, Patrick 
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From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 09 March 2015 10:27 
To: Tom Wechsler; Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Rodric Williams; Jane MacLeod; Jane Hill; Melanie Corfield; Mark 
Underwood1; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Avene O'Farrell 
Subject: Urgent: letter to minister 

Paula is going to come out of Exec early today to read a new draft of the letter to Jo Swinson. I attach 
redraft: please can you let me have comments on it within next 30 mins (sorry). 

Best wishes, 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
* Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1" Floor, Banner Street Wing 

148 Old Street 

London EC1V 9HQ 

GRO f._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 


